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Memorandum for the Prime Minister

Note re the Minto Club

The Minto Club was founded by the Earl and
Countess of Minto in 1903 (when the Earl of Minto was 
Governor General)•

At first the Minto Club used the Rideau Rink.
When the Rideau Rink was burned down, the Club skated 
at Day’s Arena (1909-20, except 1917-18, when they were 
back at the Rideau Rink). The Minto Club has been at 
its present quarters since 1920.

The Minto Club was incorporated in 1922
(The Junior Department was started in 1913-1914).

Officers of the Minto Club

Mr. D. B. CruikshankPresident

Vice-President Mr. E. J. Underwood

Mr. R. H. Wright

Mr. Charles H. Cummings

Hon. Secretary

Treasurer

(Mr. C. H. Cummings is also the immediate Past 
President)

Mr. Melville F. Rogers, a Past President and Director 
of the Club, was overseas as the Canadian Judge for 
the championship competitions in which Miss Scott 
won her triple crown. (He, himself is a former North 
American and Canadian champion).

Mr. Sheldon Galbraith - Miss Scott’s trainer - 
is a professional .""with the Minto Club for the past 
couple of years-.'1 Was overseas with her both last
year and this year. His home
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